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Joel Glazer

From: TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 8:28 PM
To: cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 6:20-cv-01211-ADA Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. NVIDIA Corporation Reply to 

Response to Motion

This is an automatic e‐mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to this e‐mail 
because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits attorneys of record and 
parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if 
receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, 
download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the 
free copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court [LIVE] 

Western District of Texas 

Notice of Electronic Filing  

The following transaction was entered by Cole, Scott on 10/1/2021 at 7:28 PM CDT and filed on 10/1/2021  

Case Name:   Ocean Semiconductor LLC v. NVIDIA Corporation 

Case Number:  6:20‐cv‐01211‐ADA 

Filer:  NVIDIA Corporation 

Document Number: 37  

Docket Text:  

REPLY to Response to Motion, filed by NVIDIA Corporation, re [35] Opposed MOTION to 
Transfer Case to the Austin Division filed by Defendant NVIDIA Corporation (Cole, Scott) 

6:20‐cv‐01211‐ADA Notice has been electronically mailed to: 

Alex Chan     achan@devlinlawfirm.com, dlflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com, hparker@devlinlawfirm.com, OceanSemi‐
DLF@devlinlawfirm.com  

Andrew M. Holmes     drewholmes@quinnemanuel.com, elenemebuke@quinnemanuel.com  

Henrik Parker     hparker@devlinlawfirm.com, ecfdocketing@devlinlawfirm.com  

Scott L. Cole     scottcole@quinnemanuel.com, calendar@quinnemanuel.com, juliescott@quinnemanuel.com  

Sean San‐Chul Pak     seanpak@quinnemanuel.com, susanneglobig@quinnemanuel.com  

Timothy Devlin     tdevlin@devlinlawfirm.com, dlflitparas@devlinlawfirm.com, fxu@devlinlawfirm.com, 
mmcclain@devlinlawfirm.com  
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6:20‐cv‐01211‐ADA Notice has been delivered by other means to: 

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1080075687 [Date=10/1/2021] [FileNumber=25645803‐ 
0] [5a3a60e980eeba26e662f73afce8309bed91e7be72cda8d711d4e4cf4a2d4949d9
bb9f5a3f3623282a8bebb462f22f1ee65e4ceb410e713ae5bed9de688ea6f4]] 
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